

Jia Pan
OHE Fellow
JPAN@OHE.ORG



ABOUT

Jia joined OHE in September 2020 as an OHE Fellow. She has a BSc in Economics from the University of Bristol and is undertaking an MSc in Health Economics at City University of London. Jia has previous experience within the healthcare management consulting industry and has worked for the NHS and pharmaceutical firms on product deployment and electronic health record (EHR) implementation projects.

She is particularly interested in the economic evaluation of rare disease and innovative treatments and looks forward to developing more areas of interest throughout her MSc and at OHE.



EXPERTISE

Mandarin

Research and Analysis

Project Management



EXPERIENCE

- OHE Fellow**
Office of Health Economics (2020 - Present)
- Analyst**
Curzon Consulting (2019 – 2020)
- Transformation Graduate**
BT (2018 – 2019)
- Summer Analyst**
Deloitte (2017 – 2017)



EDUCATION

MSc Health Economics (in progress)
City, University of London

BSc Economics
University of Bristol